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1. Nam* of Property
historic name  Main Street Historic District (Boundary Increase)

other names/site number

2. Location
street & number 428-497 Main Street bounded by Winter Street and Summer Street  [nTZ not for publication

. | -
city or town  Rockland vicinity

state Maine code ME  county Knox code 013 zipcode 04841
3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act as amended,

| hereby certify that this X nominatkan___ request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards
for registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property X meets___ does not meet the National Register Criteria | recommend that this properly
be considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

___national ___ statewide X local

state or Federal agancy/buraau or Tribal Government

In my opinion, the property___meela doe* not meet the National Reglator criteria.

Signature of commenting official

State or Federal agancy/bureau or Tribal Government

4. NationalTarlt Service Certification
| hereby (tefVfy that this property 1§:
Jifentered m the Natlofwl RagMar . determined eHglble tor the National Regittor

___determined not eUglbte for the Nabonal Register .removed from the National Register

__other (eiBlaln:)

Slonatura of the Keeoer Data of Action
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5. CtaMiflcation

OwnwsMp of Proparty Category of Proparty Numbar of Reaourcas wNhin Property
(Check as many boaas as apply.) (Check only one box ) (Do not include prevtously hated resources hi the oounL)

Contributing  Noncontributing

X private building(s) buildings
public-Local district 9 3 district
pubfic-State site sits
pubNc-Federal structure structure

object object

9 3 Total
Nama of related multiple property Hating Number of contributing resources previously
(Enter tt/A* V property Is not part of a multiple property listing) listed in the National Register
N/A

6. Function or Use
Historic Functions Current Functions
(Enter categories from Inafructions.) (Enter categories from Instnjcbons.)
DOMESTIC / mulbpls dweKng DOMESTIC / mulbple dweiling
DOMESTIC / hotel COMMERCE /TRADE / business
COMMERCE /TRADE / business COMMERCE/TRADE / professional
COMMERCEMNDE / professional COMMERCEMW)E / specialty store
COMMERCENrtADE / specialty atore SOCIAL/meeting han

COMMERCEM”DE / restaurant
COMMERCE/TRADE / department store
SOCIAL/meetinQ hall

SOCIAL/gwc

RECREATION AND CULTURE / auditorium
INDUSTRY/PROCESSING / manutecturing facility
INDUSTRY/PROCESSING / communications
fadHty

7. Description

ArdiNecturai Ciaeaification Materials
(Enter categoriat from tnetnidtona.) (Enter categories from hMnictlont.)
MID-19” CENTURY / Greek Revival foundation; STONE / Granite

LATE VICTORIAN / Italianate BRICK
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LATE 19/ AND 20"* C. Am. Movements / Commercial walls:  BRICK
LATE 19 AND 20* C. AM. MOVEMENTS / Classical Revival WOOD/Weatherboard
MIXED METAL/Tin
SYNTHETICS/Vinyl
roof ASPHALT
other

Narrative Oaecription
(Describe the historic and current physical appearance of the property. Explain contributing and noncontributing resources

if necessary. Begin with a summary paragraph that briefly describes the general characteristics of the property, such as
its location, setting, size, and significant features.)

Summary Paragraph

The Main Street Historic District in Rockland. Maine was Iteted on the National Register in 1978. The district consists of
fourteen mid-nineteenth century and two early twentieth century commercial buildings. The purpose of this nomination is to
provide additional descriptive information on the properties previously listed and to increase the boundaries to indude
twelve adcfilional buildings in the northerly section of the downtown business districL These buildings are contiguous to the
existing district and are of significant importance to the economic, social, dvic and commercial history of downtown
Roddand. Together, with the original di”id, they form a cohesive group that extends the period of signihcance to 1941.
This period coincides with the height of Rockland's prosperity resulting from commerce, industry and a burgeoning

populalion.

Narrative Description

The City of Rockland, Incorporated in 1854, is situated on a deep, protected harbor on the Penobscot Bay In the Gulf of
Maine. Rockland consists of 7,609 persons in 12.9 square miles. Main Street is .6 miles long. It runs parallel to, and in a
section, adjacent to the waterfront on the east side. The 4 acre area of Main Street that was included in the previous
National Register nomination is located in the central area of the downtown business district. It is bounded on the south by
Winter Street and in the north by Limerock Street The 2 26 acres of property on Main Street that is included in this

boundary increase is bounded to the south by Limerock Street and the north by Summer Street It is sHuated In the original
Shore Viage settlement area of Lermond on Lindsey Brook. This section of the waterfront was formerty referred to

simply as *the Brook*.

Overall, the buMtegeofthe Main Street Historic District are in good contteion and have retained thter historic integrity. On
the whole, the materials, design, workmanship, setting, association and feeling are consistent with the period of
significanoe. Of the twelve buildings within the expanded historic district nine are contributing r*ources and three are non-
contrttMJting. The non-contributing buildings have fagades that have been altered in such a way that they no longer have
integrity sufficient to contribute to the district The current uses of the buildings are typical of IS" century downtowns with
businesses on the street level, offices on the second floors and residential dwelling units above. The lower level storefront
windows and entrances are consistent with their original appearance and function. They are representative of the styles of
architecture prominent during the second half of the 19** and the first half of the 20* centuries. The selection of brick or
wood frame structures with weatherboard as a siding is consistent with the adjoining buildings along the length of Main
Street. The sidewalks extend from the street curb to the storefronts and are interspersed with decorative lamp-posts

' The RocklaiKi Bicentennial Commission. Shore V*lace Storv: An Informal History of Rockland Maine. Rockland. ME: The
Courier-Gazette. 1989. During the last two decades of ~1.8"" century thte section of the PenobscrtBay shoreline was

referred to as the*Shore VHtoge*.
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reminiscent of the original lighting. The signage and awnings are also comparable to those in place 100 years ago as
evidenced by historic photographs. As a whole, the streetscape has also retained its historic integrity.

Original Hietoric District
The original Main Street historic district is located In an area that experienced a series of fires in 1853, and thus

their dates reflect the period of rebuilding. Of the 18 buildings included in the original historic district. 16 are contributing
and two are non-contributing as they are non-conforming intrusions detracting from the integrity of the distrid They were
listed in the National Register on June 7.1978; identification number ~00182.

Property Inventory

1. Burbee 18S9 and Singhi Block, 1869. Contributing
335-359 Main Street

ItalanalB. tlwae stories, brick widi wood and stone trim. _ _
Subeaqu” reaeorch has found that the two blocks were built a decade apart The northern, or Burbee section

was constructed for the Burpee Furniture Company in 1859 and the southern, or Singhi, section was built for
Susan Ulmer Singhi in 1869 and occupied by the Burpee Furniture Company.

2. Ulmer Block, 1858 Contributing
371-377 Main Street
Italianate, two stories, frame with clapboard exterior.

3. Thomdlka Hotel. 1854-1858 Contributing
385-387 Main Street
[taianate, three stones, brick with wood and stone trim.

4. Phoenix Block, 1886 Contributing
401 Main Street
Originaly Italianate, three stories, brick with wood and stone trim.
1873 addition of mansard fourth story with slate sheathing.
Subsequent research has found an additional alteration date of 1889.

5. Masonic Block (Berry and Cobb Block), 1872 Contributing

407 Main Street

[talianate, originally 3 stories, brick with stone trim.
Reduced to two stories in the 20" Century.

Subsequent research has found the corudruction date to be 1872, not 1873. The building ws» remodeled in 1910
by Oflver, Litchfield and Rawson, Architects, of Boston.

8. Custom House Block, 1853 Contobuting
419 Main Street
[talianate, three stories, brick with cast iron trim.

7. Kimball Block, 1848 Contributing
423-429 Main Street
Alteration, 1853
Greek Revival, three stories, brick with wood and stone trim.

8. Wise & Kimball Block, 1853 Contributing
431-439 Main Street
Italianale, three stories, brick with wood and stone trim.
Subsequent information dates the building to 1853 not ¢. 1873 as formerly noted

9. Berry Block, 1855 Contributing
ainSir~

Originally Italianate, two stories, brick with wood and stone trim.
Alteration of fagade and addition of third story. 1908
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10. Hewitt Block (Bird Block), 1884 Contributing

447-449 Main Street
W.H. Glover, Builder
Italianate, three stories, brick with wood, stone and cast iron trim.
Subsequent information has provided the historic name of the building, builder and correct construction date.

11. Security Trust Building, 1912 Contributing
374 ~Nin Street
R. CTipston Sturgis, Boston, architect
Colonial Revival, one story, brick with wood and stone trim.

12. Big L Discount Health & Beauty Aids (Evrock Realty Building) 1938 Non-Contributing
376 Main Street
Contemporary, one story

13. Pilisbury Block, 1859 Contributing

386 Main Street
Originally second empire, four stories, brick with stone and metal trim.
Atoralion c. 1915 replaced mansard roof with bracketed cornice.

14. Coffin's (F.W. Woolworth’s Building) 1938 Non-Contributing
400 Main Street
Contemporary, one story.

15. (Jeremiah) Berry Block, 1853 Contributing
410 Main St
Alteration 1854
Ofiginaliy Itaianate, two stories, brick with vw)od and stone trim.

Circa 1900 allerations of fagade and third story added.

17. House, c. 1859 Contributing
10 School Street
ltalianate, 2 % stories, frame with clapboard exterior.

18. Thorndike and Hix Block 1905-1906 Contributing
18 School Street
Clough and Wardner of Bo”™n, Architects
Colonial Revival, 3 stories, brick and wood with stone trim.

Expanded Historic District

Wtet Side of Main Siraat

19. Perry's Martcet 1919 Non-Contributing
428 Main Street
Contractor, Everett L Spear, Rockland. Alterations (c.1952)

Situated in the center of downtown, on the northwest comer of Main and Umerock Streets, this one story red brick,
flat-roofed building exempkfies 20*' Century American commercial ardiitecture. It is 9 bays in length along Main Street arx|
5 b in depth along Umerock Street The building is steggered in height to accommodate for the elevation change as
Main Street descends near Lindsey Brook. The taller section is on the southern portion of the lot, and the slightly shorter
section, exter>ds to the north along Main Street. The building, today and through out its history, has been made up of
several individual stores in a marketplace setting. The former Perry's Market held the largest space within the building;
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located in the southern comer it has a facade on both streets. The remaining bays along Main Street contain a series of
small shops.

The integrated brick posts that that divide the bays support a flat roof and a wide wood cornice that has been
covered with applied stucco. Beneath the cornice band in the building's taller section is a wood shingled pent roof that
extends along a majority of the fagade. The pent roof section and series of wood shingled panels, have covered the
ohginai transom windows that were single-pane divided square lights. Of the existing windows, in the northern section of
shops along Main Street there are large glass display windows that ftenk recessed entrances. The larger comer space
has three new douUe-hung windows with simulated 6 over 6 divided lights on the Main Street tecade. The original glass
storefront windows on tee LimefX)ck fagade have been filled wNh brick. However, one long granite sill remains. The ohginai
entry to Perry's Market had large glass windows and ful Nght doors. It has bem remodeied to create a recessed angled
comer entrance with modem double doors. This building is nonKtofitributing due to extensive alterations teat have
detracted from its historic integrity. Perry's Market, a grocery store, was constructed to replace a former building teat burnt
to tee ground in tee winter of 1917. Penys grocery remained in business at this location until it dosed In 1952.

The other smaller sho|» also had long-term businesses which consisted of shoe, clothing and electrical supply stores.

20. Masonic Temple, 1941 Contributing
456 Main Street
Contractor; H P. Cummings, Ware. MA

This Clttteical Revival style building was rebuilt from the rem”s of former Masonic Temple building after it was
damaged by fire in Feixuary 1940. It is difficult to make a determination as to the extent of reconstruction teat resulted
from the 1940 fire. However the integrity of this building dates to 1941. The building has 3 stories and 5 bays and a
rectangular footphnt. oriented with the longer elevation perpendicular to Main Street The alley on tee south side leads to a
gravel parking area in the rear. Another driveway along tee rear toads north to Lindsey Street The red brick side and rear
walls of tee bufiding are original to tee 1871 Farwell buiding. The tan brkA tegade was constructed during the renovations
of 1940-1941. The low pitched shed roof slopes to the rear.

In tee fagade tee three center bays are wider than tee two end bays. At each comer tee articulated end bays
project out slightly from the center bays. The more recent tan brick of tee fagade wraps around the south elevation for tee
depth of one bay. The parapet walls of the fogade are finished with a decorative metal cap. Two belt courses on the fogade
are created using raised decorative bricks in a saw-tooth pattern. The first band is located flush with the bottom of the
second story windows. The top band, located above the third story windows, defines the cornice. Individual letters
projecting from the center of the cornice spell the words "Masonic Temple™” and are flanked by the freemason square and
compass symbols which are centered in each end bay. The tri-partito fagade windows in the three center bays are Neo-
Pallacfian in style. Each double-hung window is flanked by two narrow side-lights. The two end bays have tall narrow

double hungwindows. Bebween the second and third story windows there is brick infiH which has replaced the wood panels
teat were o”*inal to tee 1941 design. The original upper lével windows are extant and the addition of storm windows has

been done in an appropriate way as to not significant detract from historic integrity. At the street tovei, the two receded
entries at each end bay remain largely unchanged. The commerctai storefront repl”~ment windows have been reduced in

height Painted wood panels have replaced the original divktod light transom windows as well as the decorative band and
integrated signage niche above the windows in the three center bays. The original Masonic Temple sign remains above
the north bay door. The retail sign directly over tee south door has replaced the former Masonic Temple sign. Many of the
window openings in tee south and rear elevations are original to the 1911 fenestration pattern. The double-hung
replacement windows are sized to the original openings and retain the rowlock and sailor brick courses below and above
tee new sash. Several original openings have been in-filled as evidenced by the extant granite lintels for the basement
windows. The brick stair tower in the south-west comer is originai to the 1911 renovation of the building.

The original Fanvell and Ames Bkxk building designed by Maine architect A.H. Vinyl was constructed in 1871 by
tee W. H. Glover and Co. The building was damaged by fire in June of 1878 and was then rebuilt as the Farwell Opera
House, an Italianate style building that offered a venue for public entertainment as well as a hall for graduation
ceremonies. The street level shops housed H.H. Crie and Co., a ship chandlery and hardware store. In June of 1910 the
Opera House closed and was renovated by Everett L Spear and Co. for the Masonic Temple Association. The Colonial
Revival style building was dedicated with Masonic Cerentonies in May of 1911. The street level shops included
Woolworte's 5 and 10 Cent Store and, once again, the H.H. Crie hardware store which n~ained a presence on Main

Street during the period of significance.
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21. C.E. Havener Block 1914 Contributing

464 Main Street
Alteration (c. 1980)

The C.E. Havener Block is an Italianate townhouse style 2 story, 5 bay wood framed building with a low pitched
shed roof, it is a iong, deep structure with the narrow end parallel to Main Street. There is an ornately embossed, textured
metal fagade applied to the buiiding above the first floor. The textured pattern simulates rusticated stone blocks. The
fegade is divided by three metal belt courses that are embossed with an organic vine and leaf pattern. There are two
bands above and Mow the second story windows and a third band under the cornice. The second story has two
cantilevered bay windows in the second and forth bays. Above the second floor is a wide cornice with eave brackets. The
fogade has articulatBd comer quoins that extend up through the cornice and are crowned by raised piers. Acentered
parapet bears the inscription 'C.E. HAVENER BLOCK 1914*. The buMing is painted a solid grey blue in color. There are
two entrances, one for the second floor apartments at the north end, and one for the street level retail store. The original
dieplay windows had a retractable awning with embossed metal fagade and large pressed metal signage above the
awning. The current retail entry is flanked by late 20™ century storefront display windows that are surrounded by diagonal

narrow wood siding.

This buHcNng site was preceded by the c. 1850 William Tate residence. It is one of the earlier sites occupied in the
Shore Village community. Prior to the construction of the current 1914 building, C.E. Havener operated a boarding house
and then the Savoy Hotel here from 1877-1914. By 1888 he had established the office for Havener's Bottling Works in this
location, with the soda bottling plant located nearby in Rockland.

In 1914, three years after C.E. Havener purdiased the building, there was a fire that destroyed nrk>st of the edifice.
It was rebuilt and reopened within the same year. The street level shops and offices housed the offices of the Havener's
Botfling Works and The Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company (A&P) which remained at this location until 1948. On the
second level was a large dance hall. During the period of significance, the C.E. Havener Block has hosted various
restaurants, a bowling alley, and a billiard hall. Itis currently a retaiJ gift and clothing shop.

22.468 Main Street, ¢.1894 Non-Contributing
Alterations (c. 1912, c. 1980)

To the north of the Havener Block is a building that has a unique and somewhat perplexing history. Itis currently
s part of the 464 Main Street property and is the office for the American Lighthouse FoundaborL This 2 story, 2

bay wood framed building has a flat roof. The natural cedar shingled fagade abuts the north wall of 464 Main Street and is
flush in a continuous plane with 470 Main Street A cedar shingled pent roof overhangs the modem glass display windows
and the recessed ent” door. The wood framed entry surround’is sheathed with diagonal narrow wood siding. There are no
windows on the second floor. The flat roof has a wood shingled parapet set above and slightly back from the fosda. The
comice and fascia tinea are integrated into those of 470 Main Street. Although the trim and faKia form an unbroken line
with 470 Main Street they have been painted to match the fa”*de of 464 Main Street

Prior to 1872 this property and building thereon was owned by George Lindsey. Itwas a small Greek Revival, 2
story, 2 bay, wood framed building sided witii weatherboard and had a gable end facade. Between 1892 and 1896 the
building was significantly altered or possibly re-bullt with a flat roof line spanning between 464 and 470 Main Street The
tagede design was integrated into 470 Main Street with a continuous cornice. The street entry and fenestration on the
second story was altered and the first floor reconstructed to connect it with the shop on 470 Main Street However, by 1912
the adjoining walls were reconstructed to once again separate the buildings.

From 1868 to 1896 the Rising family operated a bakery in the first floor and kept a residence on the second floor.
This was succeeded by a restaurant until 1914 when the Havener family maintained a fruit market for 20 years. By 1941 it
housed the State News Company.

23.470 Main Straet ¢.1850 Contributing
Alterations (c.1894. ¢.1930, ¢.1956, c.1980)

This Greek Revival, two-story, 3 bay wood frame building has weatherboard siding with a gable end togade and
asplWI roof shingles. At street level there are two large commercial display windows on either side of the angled recessed
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entry. The original wood entry door leaf has been r*laced but the casing, thm and bensom window are original. The
display windows and wood trim date to the early 20* century. The glazing in the divided light transom windows above the

display windows has been replaced with wood panels as infill. On the second story there are two double-hung 6 / 6
windows and a smaH 6 /6 double hung window in the gable p”*k. The sash arKl glazing Hkely date to the earliest alteration.
Applied to the wall beneath the eaves is a wide trim board and decorative molding. The fascia is built-up with shingle or
rake molding and there is an extended eve detail. An early photograph ¢.1880 shows that there was a fixed wood awning
attached just above the storefront windows. A later image, ¢.1920, shows that it was replaced with a cloth awning. This
building is situated with an alley between it and the building to the north. Although the roof is connected to 468 Main Street
to the south, there is a space between the neighboring exterior walls of the two buildings. This building has details in
materials and workmanship that exemplify mid-nineteenth century vernacular craftsmanship. In setting and scale it
represents the early wood frame building types found on Main Sheet

The building was used as a grocery and provisions market for 60 years. Then in succession it housed the
Rockland Rubber Co., and the Overtock & Murray Dining Room. The rear of the building was extended ¢.1930 and
rerrtoved in 1956. Toward the end of the period of significance through the mid-twentieth century, it was a clothing store.
Currently it is a candy store.

24.474 Main Street, c. 1850 Contributing
Alterations (c. 1910. and 2007)

Located on the southwest corner of Lindsey Street, this Greek Revival building has a gable end fagade. wood
frame, 2-1/2 stories with 2 bays. It has weatherboard sheathing with synthetic overlay. The roof has a single window shed
roof dormo” on the north side that was added between 1905 and 1912. There are large commercial glass display windows
that flank the angled center recessed entry and wrap around the north elevation on Lindsey Street. Their placement and
size are historically accurate. However, the glazing and frames date to the 2007 alteration. On the south end of the fagade
~street level there is a secorto entry door for acce” the second floor offlce. This newer door has replaced the ongfoal
wood door that had a transom window overhead.

On the second floor fagade there currently are two windows extant. Originally there were three on the fogade. and

one in the south elevation, ?II Gé)ver 6 double-hun\ﬂgl wirxlows. The center fogade wwxlow was removed durtog }he eriod of
sagnificance and the south fogade comer window Wwas removed after the pe“ of significance. The recent replaownent

double-hung windows have simulated divided-lights. The original wood entablature that extended the full width of the
fogade ov«” the street level windows and doors, and wide the corner boards have been removed and replaced with flat
synthetic trim. From ¢.1868-1896. this building was the store of H.N. Keene Boots & Shoe D”Mer on the first floor and a
shoe repair and cobbler shop above. NexL for almost 20 years it was a foiit and confectionery shop. Beginning in 1917
and continuing through the remainder of the period of significance it housed two different bakeries, the last of which is still

remembered today.

Thte buMing is situated so that it has no set back from Lindsey Street, and here is an alley of less than two feet on
the southern side bétween 470 and this building. This indicates a pattérn of construction that dates to the mid-19* century

and is not extant dsewhere in the district /Mthough the building has had notable alterations, it is considered contributing
for two important reasons; first it fe one of the 1* of the mid-19* centivy wooden storefronts on Main Street and second,
it's spatial relationship with 470 Main Street demonstrates the historical pattern of freestanding wooden commercial
establishments prior to the 1853 fire.

East side of Main Street

25. W. H.6lovsr Building, c. 1917 Contributing
453 Main Street
Alterations 1924,1954, and 2008 Architect Carrie Shores, Larsen Shores

This is an early 20* Century Commercial Style building sitoated on the east side of Main Street over Lindsey Brook
and the lot slopes downward to the shore of Lermond Cove. At street level it is a two story, 3 bay building. The wood frame
building has a focade veneered in Old Chicago brick with colors ranging from buff to pink. The south elevation has brick
piers with stucco between. The flat roof is pitched to the rear. Due to the elevation change in this section of Main Street,
the building is built into the hillside, and the rear is 3 stori” with a walk-out lower level. The long narrow rectangular
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building has an alley on the north that accesses public and private padung areas in the rear. The fagade has commercial
display windows that are framed with wood panels below to raise them off the ground. The windows and two recessed
entry doors are capped with awnings and a horizontal band of wood trim. The tall narrow double hung windows in the
second floor fegade are set together in three grouping of four windows. The fagade wraps partially around the southern
elevation and has a single window on each the first and second floor. The windows on the second floor have patterned
brick detailing above them created by a row of soldier course. Also, below each group of windows is a header course.
Above the windows is a heavy wood cornice band that stretches across the width of the building and wraps around the
south elevation above the stack of single windows. Above the cornice the facade has a parapet with a horizontal
rectangular projection. The entire fiat roofline has a coped edge detail

The W.H. Glover Co. purchased the Hiram Berry wharf and lumber yard in 1863. A three story gambrel roof
braiding preceded the current structure. The Glover lumber yard office was located in the rear-lower level of this bulking
until C.1968. Bdrind the extant building, adjacent to the wharf, there were lumb”- storage sheds, auxiliary buidings and
staging ar” s related to shipbuilding and construction. Originally R. Fred Crie & Co. had groceries, provisions and paints in
this location until 1922. The W.H. Glover Co. then expanded to offer hardware, paints and home goods in addition to
lumber. By the 1940's, the Western Union also had an office at this location. Currently the RHEAL Dayspa is in this
location.

26. Courier-Gazette Building, 1924 Contributing
463 Main Street
Everett L Spear, contractor

The Courier-Gazelle BuHding is an early 20* Century Classical Revival style brick building on the east side of Main
Street It is situated on Lindsey Brook and the rear of the lot is on the shore of Lermond Cove. The integrity of this
structure is remarkably intacL It is comprised of two sections. The street front section is 2 stories. 3 bays wide and 3 bays
deep. The lower rear section is 1 story, 2 bays wide and 5 bays deep. It has a low-pitched roof, sloped to the rear. An alley
way along the north side of the building allows access to the rear parking and waterfront

The brick exterior is Old Chicago brick with colors ranging from buff to pink. There are limestone accents in the
window sills and keystones, frine band, medallions, pediments and capitols of the 2 story pilasters. The original recessed
entrance has two arched wood doors with rectangular divided light transom windows. One door leads upstairs and the
other to the main floor at street level. The existing windows are original to the building. The two sets of first story fegade
windows are stylized in a combination of early 20* century commercial and neo-classical Palladian. They are tripartite with
large square windows flanked by narrow windows. All are wood framed windows with square divided lights. The second
S A, B B eSA SE RARS R 8 TSR B et hedieaies 1
centered in the entablature over each pilaster. The two end medalions wrap around the comer of the wals The
newspaper offices were locatod on the second floor and the rear lower section of the building housed the printing press
rooms. Currently, the majority of the north and rea" elevation windows have been covered with sheets of plywood.

This building was built for the Courier-Gazette newspaper to replace one that was destroyed by fire ¢.1915. Prior
to the fire, a newspaper office for the Rockland Opinion from 1902 - 1914 was in this location. In 1966 the Courier-Gazette

moved from this location. Presently the building is vacant.

27. Jonaa Block Bulkfing, 1882 Contributing
469 Main Street
Aiteraiionc. 1935

Located on the east side of Main Street this rectangular four-story, wood framed building is built in a vernacular
version of the Italianate style. To the south there is an alley leading to waterfront parking in the rear of the building, and the
north elevation adjoins the exterior virall of 475 Main Street The flat roof has a central stair-tower for access. The fegade is
divided into four b at street level. It sided with weatherboard. The fagade and south elevations have a synthetic overlay.
The fegade has four entrancas. Three are recessed storefront entrances flanked by large glass commercial storefront
windows framed with wood paneled knee-walls. The fourth entry is a pair of full-light original wood doors that provide
access to the stairs for the upper story apartments. The lintel above the storefronts separates the ground level from the
second story, and provides signboard areas. The lintel is capped with decorative moldings that provide a comice or drip
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edge over the entrances and wraps around the south elevation for one window bay. The upper three stories of the fagade
have seven evenly spaced 1/1 double-hung sash windows. On the front corner of the south elevation there is a stacked
column of double hung windows on the second, third and fourth story. Sets of paired double hung windows are regularly

spaced across the remaining south and rear elevations.

Only four years after it was built in 1877, this building, known as the Jones Block, viras destroyed by fire. Rebuilt by
1882 it housed the Courier-Oazette until 1924 when that business relocated next door. Originally a 3 H story gabled roof
building, c. 1935 it was renovated by Everett Spear to add foil fourth story for apartments. With the eiweption of the vinyl
siding, and the replacement of the storefront divided light transom windows, this building has retained its integrity and has
much of the same character as it did in the early part of the 20** century. Currently It has an antique store on the ground

fkxx- and dwelling units in the upper stories.

28. 475 Main Street, 1875 Contributing

This Italianate style building is a 2 -1/2 story, nine bay rectangle with the long side-gabled fagade facing Main
Street The fagade is sheathed with weatherboard and hs» decorative wood trim. The north and east elevations have a
synthetic overtay. Along the north side of the building is an alley that allows acxess to the gravel parking in the rear. The
rear of the buiding has a po” 1948 addition with a walk-out basement that exits Into the waterfront parking area This
buiding is wood framed with a dormered, asphalt shingle roof. The bracketed comica has denUis and is accentuated by
roping. The second story facade has six sets of paired windows. The three roof dormers that face Main Street atoo have
paired windowa These are all single pane double-hung windows. On the street level there are three commercial
storefronts with large glass display windows and recessed entrances. The windows have new awnings that conceal the
original divided-fight transom windows. Centered In the fagade is a separate entry for the second and top floors with fui-
light wood doors and a divided-light transom window above. The fene”ration has remained unchanged, and the integrity

and condition of this building are good.

Up unti &1900, this building was only 2 stories in height Among the original long-term tertants from 1890 - 1930's
were a harness and lealher goods shop, an oyster saloon, the JWA Cigar manufocturer and a plumbing supply. On the
second floor was a sail loft, after which the Salvation Army was headquartered here for 40 years. Currently the street level
shops contain a bicycle shop and a sign making shop. The upper floors are under renovation.

29.491 Main Street, 1921 Non-Contributing
Alteration c. 1965

This five bay wood framed Renaissance rectangular building three storiM high with a low, single-pitc” roof that
slopes to the rear. The decorative trim detail above the top floor windows to original to the building design and provides the
sense of 14 story windows at the comice. An alley along the southern side aiows access to rear parking. This lot to
adjacent to the waterfront and has a walk-out basement in the rear. The street level fagade and south elevation are
sheathed in weatherboard that had been covered with vinyl siding, trim and shutters. The heavy comice and deep roof
overhang contribute to the building's stylistic features. On the north and rear elevations the original weatherboard to still
exposed. The upper story windows are double-hung replacement windows. There are three street level entry doors that
are framed with wood and sheathed in vinyl. Theses doors are centered between two large single pane commercial style
display windows that are framed by brick veneer. The brick replaced the original rusticated faux-stone veneer made of
cement Along the tegade, over the storefront to an asphalt shingled pent roof. The alteration to the original workmanship
and materiais ofthis building has compromised its integrity, and therefore it is a hon-contributing resource.

This was the first of two adjacent buildings built by Charles E. Bicknell in 1921-1922. This building to situated on a
lot that had the former JG Torey Foundry (1860 -1908). The lot was adjacent to the Jones & Bicknell Lumber yard that
had been on the waterfront from ¢.1890. Charles E. Bicknell succeeded Jones as the C.E. Bicknell and Sons Lumber
Company. This building has had storefronts at street level with dwellings above from 1921 to the present time.

30. C.E Bicknell Block, c. 1922 Contributing
497 Main Street
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This mixed vernacular style building is situated on the east side of Main Street and the rear of the building lot is on
the waterfront The rectangular, wood frame structure is seven bays wide and has three stones with a low pitched roof that
slopes to the rear. The rear of the building has parking and a wafc-<xit basement The dearth of the building is one bay
deep on the south end of the facade where it adjoins 491 Main Street The two northerly bays are 4 bays deep. The south
and rear eievaltons have sNplap siding and the north elevation has asbestos siding. The nisttoated faux stone fagade is a
stamped concrete veneer. The facade wirKtows and entrances are not symmetrical as the southern shallow bay section
was a renoi”tion of an existing smalter buiding to infill and connect to the adjoining building. The fagade windows are two-
over-one double hung wood windows. The remaining are double-hung replacement windows.

This building was built by C.E. Bicknell in 1922. An adjoining building to the north burned in 1959 and was razed.
With storefronts in the lower levels and dwelling units above, this building has been utilized in the same manner since

1922.
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Regieter Criteria
(Mark \/ in ona or more bcoeas tor the crteria quaBfying ttw property
for National RagMar listing.)

A

Property Is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
hislory.

Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our pest.

Property embodies the distinctfvo characteristics
of a type, period, or method of oonstnjction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant

and dMinguiBhable entity whose components lack
indhridual (fisfinction.

Properly has yielded, or is likely to yield, information
important in prehistory or history.

Crtterta Considerations
(Mark \V/ in al the boxes that apply.)

Property is;

A

Owned by a religious institution or used for rekgious
purposes.

removed from its original focalion.
abWhplaoaofgrave.

acematafy.

a reoonttruclad buMing, object, or sinicture.
a commemorative property.

laca than SO years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

Period of SignHIcanee OuetMIcation)

County and Stalo

Areas of Significance
(Entsr cslagorisi from inaOudiona.)

Social History

Community Planning and Development
Commerce

Architecture

Period of Significance
1848-1941

Significent Dates
1853
1915
1917

Significant Person
(CompMa only i CfSerion B la marked above.)

Cultural Afntiation

Architect/Builder

Sturgis. Cipston R., Architect (1860-1951)

Otiver, Litchfieid and Rawson, Architects, of Boston
Clough and Wardner, Architects, of Boston

Spear, E L and Co. (1900-1957), BuMer.

Glover, William H. and Co. (1875-1964), Builder

The period of significance begins in 1848 with the construction of the earnest contributing resources to the Main Street
Historic district The period of significance ends in 1941. with the reconstruction of the last contributing buflding. While the
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district has had resurgence, and is vital today, it had entered into a period decline that began after World War Il. Typical of
other urban areas in Maine, development patterns changed and business moved out of the downtown district.

Criteria Consklefetions (explanation, if necessary)
N/A

Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph (Provide a summary paragraph that includes level of significance and
applicable criteria.)

For almost 2(X) years Rockland, Maine’s principal commercial thoroughfare has been densely built Main Street which
runs north, from Route 1 at the soutti end of the street, for about three-tenths of a mile. The street is lined with brick or
frame, one, two and three story stores, banks, offices and other commercial structures. Nineteenth- and early twentieth-
oerrtury buddings are found aN along the street, but the grratest concentration of buildings with histortc inte/ity are localad
in the horthern twcHhirds of the commercial district* The Main Street Historic District Boundary Increase builds upon the
ordinal Main Street Historic District developed in 1978 by adding twelve properties and expanding the areas of significance
to include Community Piannirrg and Development and Social History. This nomination focuses on commercial buildings

that ware significant to the historical development of Rockland on both the east and west sides of Main Street immediataty
north of the original historic district In the original district nomination, the period of significance runs from the mid 19*

century to the first quarter of the 20* century. This timeline represents the period during which the buildings of the original
district were constructed. With the inclusion of the properties in the expanded district, the period of significance begins in
1848 and ends in 1941. Beginning in 1853 the northern section of Main Street was of great importance to the community
c» a result of the fires that destroyed many businesses and dwelling units south of Limerock Street. This was also the year
that Rockland was in the midst of a growth surge and preparing for incorporation. The overnight loss of essential
businesses and dwattngs was significant It was dunng the retMjilding of the de”royed buildings that the northern end of
Main Street experiertced an increase in commerce as well as construction and expansion of existing structures. The period
of significance ends in 1941 as this year marks the dedication date for the last corvtributing resource constructed in the
district, as well as the beginning of the end of Rockland's dovimtown commercial development In the 1978 nomlnafion the
historic district regstered under Criterion A, in the area of Commerce, and Crrterion C, for its architecture. This expansion
nomination supports those areas of significance and adds Community Planning and Development and Social History
under Criterion A, all at the local level of significance.

Narrative Statement of Significance (Provide at least one paragraph for each area of significance.)

Critarton C: Architacture
Criterton A: Commerce

The architecture of the Main Street Historic District reflects the town's commercial success and incredible growth during
the 19~ and early 20" century. During the years when ship building and the Nme industry were the economic engine of the

city local builders and business owners defined the city's style: first with wood framed gable front stores, followed b
multistory brick Italianate structures after the 1853 fires. As the 19* century turned into the 20* the stylistic reach of the
downtown's coownerdal buildings deepened to include buildings in the Classical Revival. Commercial and Coloniai Revival
style buikfings. The rad brick facades of the immerfiate post fire buildings were complemented by new matarials - pressed
metal, faux stone veneer and Old Chicago brick. The expanded historic district demonstrates the evolution of oommercial
architecture in Rockland even as it also contains some of the last pre-fire wood frame commercial structures.

Hain Street continues north, past the boundary of the expanded historic district, but at
that point the character of the street changes.” Immediately north of the historic district
is a large ferry terminal complex across thé street from which are several inn or motels, a
modern bank, and larger residential buildings now with commercial functions.
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The following text, in itafes, is the Statement of Significanca from the 1978 registration form. It is reproduced here for
convenienoe. Following this text is the statement of significance for the two new areas of significance, Community
Planning and Development and Social History.

That section of Main Street in Rockland included in the historic district Is of signiftcance from two important
aspects: 1. It contains a remarkably well preserved collection of commerc/a/ buSdings which possess rare uniformity both
chronokjgicalty and in arx/itecturB and s<” artd, 2. h demonstrates the arrmzmg resilience ~vkakty of tNsttuMngrrM-
nineteenth oenfury diy in the wake ofa ma/or dis”ter.

OriginaHy a part of Thomaston, where settlement took place along the St George River by the mid-tf* cenfi”,

tee area on the shore of Penobscot Bay now encompassed by the City of Rockland was not occupied unbi tee late 18r
century. Lime-burning, an industry later to become a mainstay of 1/ century Rockland's economy was begun in the

region during the 1730's tn/t it was rx>f until 1785 teat George Ulmer established the first such enterprise on the bay shore.

As a measure of tee growth of earty Rockland, tee first tevem was established in 1793 and two years tefer the first
post office as we// as the first meeting house. After 1815 the development of this section was steady and began to oufsfrp
tee earlier centers of settlermnt Rockland harbor, although somewhat exposed became tee focal point of three major
industries, shipbuilding, lime-buming in tee great kilns which lined tee shore, and salt manufacture (the latter died out by
mid-century). In 1848, after much acrimonious debate, the bay shore area separated itself and was incorporated as East

Thomaston. Two years later the name was changed to Rockland in recognition of the now preeminent limestone
proemsing todustry. By 1850 the population had reached 2,600.“

In 1853 a series of fires beset tee Rockland business district on Main Street, the east side of which backs up on
tee waterfront. . These occurred op January 1, February 28, March 28 and May 22. The last of teese was parbcularl _
delsastrous%egmnr?ng attee site opthe pres%nt PBs ur)y Eﬁock/l?l%]and c?esMoXng ak tﬂe L)uskc?lngs on tee \ﬁests}ﬂe ngaln
Street between Spring (how Museum) Street and Umerock Road and most of teoseknmediately opposite. Therewasof
course specutebon teM these conftegrations were tee work of an 'ktoertdiery, but no deUnfie proof was ever produced.

Rebukding was begun immediately and such was the economic dimate in the thriving town that in spite of the
capital losses a business boom resulted. Itls interesting to note teat two of the first three blocks erected, tee Kimball Block
(7) and the first Berry Block (15) were designed in tee Greek Revivd s”yte which had dominated the earlier dreetscape.

Ak the subsequent bukdkigs. however, beginning tee following year, bespdre the new movement in architedure and were
either nalianate or Mansard ki design.

As furtherevidence of the reskiency of tee community, it was incorporated as a city in 1854, the eighth in tee state.
By 1860 tee population had burgeoned to 7,317.

Crilerloo A: Community Planning and Development

The Main Street Historic District Boundary Increase is significant relative to Community Planning and Development as it
represents a growth pattern that is fypical of coastal Maine communities and yet has unique characteristics intrinsic to
Rockland's industries and community. The core of Rockland’s Main Street buildings consists of older original wood frame
gabled structures interspersed with commercial blocks of larger brick buildings. The diversity of architecture is
represenlattve of the styles that were popular dunng the span of years from 1848 to 1941. The buildings are predominalely
Greek Revival and Halianate, with some representation of Classical Revival and earty 20*' century Commert” Style.
Together they form a cohesive group that distinguishes this Main Street Historic District from surrounding residential,
industrial and commercial neighborhoods. The character of this district was shaped by the fomilies and business partners
who were committed to the prosperous growth of Rockland. They were largely responsible for the financing of construction
projects and the development of Main Street as a commercial center. The commercial block buildings such as Bicknell,
Havener, and Kknbeil are named for the primary families who invested in Rockland's future. These buildings were built by
local contractors such as E.L. Spear and W.H. Glover who utilized large crews of experienced labor.

The figure of 2S00 appears to have been cited in error. The population of Rockland in 1850
was significantly higher: 5052.
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During the early part of this period of significance the access to lumber and natural deep harbor gave rise to
shipbuilding in Roddand. The avaiability of ships arxJ the lucrative local lime irxlustry created greater opportunity for the
shipping and receiving of goods. The increased need for tradesrrien and labor caused a rapid increase in population,
which in turn brought about the need for additionai goods, services and restdenlial dwellings. The population of Rockland
grew from 5,052 in 1850 (the first year for which statistics are available for Rodd”xI as an independent town) to 7.316 in
1860. During this period Roddand also incorporated as a dty. and in 1860 Rockland was made the county seat for the
newly created Knox County. As a result of all of these factors, and many more. Roddand became a commercial and
governmental center serving notjust its own residents, but the dtizans of Knox County and the Penobscot Bay island
communities. The Eastern Steanship Terminal, at Tillson's Warf was a short walk from the center of Main Street District
and provided access to Boston starting in 1834 as wel as stops along the Maine coast Although tracks did not run down
Main Street ral service connected the town to the southeastern coast by 1871. followed ten years later by the R.T &C

street raikwag. In 1864 the Vinalhaven and Roddand Steamboat Company begins regular service between Roddand and
Perx>b8cot Bay Islands. The location of the commercial dstrict was arid still is just a few blocks away from the port, the

ferry and shipping terminais. and the rail lines. Some of the businesses in the district such as the. W H Glover and
Company (4K5), had store fronts on Main Street and supply yards or construction fiacMies in the rear, on Lermond Cove.
Other commercial establishments catered to the marine industry (for example a ship s chandtery in «20, and a saU loft in
<08). Boafdtog houses, hotels, and dining rooms were useful for island residents, merchant marines, or county residents
in town to attend county court, pick up supplies or conduct other business. Other essential community service agencies
their office in the Mw Street district the Custom House; the Post Office; the Camden and Rockland Water
Company; the RN Light Company, the Central Main Power Company and the Security Trust Bank. The
development of the Main Street reflects. In part Rockland’s important role as a commercial, governmental, and social
center for sunounding communities, and espedaily for the residents of the Penobscot Bay islands.

In the early growth years, just after Rockland's 1854 incorporation, the city was divided into seven districts and roads
and streets were surveyed and iaid out to accommodate travel from outlying areas to Main Street and the waterfront
Critical services and infrastructure were developed, including a the installation of a sewer system and water mains,
starting in 1851. In 1892 the town voted to provide skteweflu and to replace the plank roatte with macadamized roads in
order to support the increased heavy use. The first road to be macadamized was Limerock Street in the middle of the
district In the 1930s Main Street was paved with stone pavers.

Rockland’s older wooden buSding” were suscepitole to fire and once lost were re-built with brick to avoid future
significant loss and secure the safety of the community. These changes, resulting from four catastrophic fires In 1853.
were accompanied by increased water services, and hydrants were established on Main Street by 1855. Two new fire
engines were purchased by the city that same year, and the Rockland Fire and Marine Insurance Company was
established at about the same time. Fire call boxes were incited in six locations in 1889 (later upgraded to a diaphone
mounted on City Hall), the first box was placed at the comer of Main and Limerock Streets.

Example of the change from frame to masonry buildings are found in the north end of the district. In the winter of 1917
the buildings at the southwest comer of Limerock Street and Main Street burned. The following year. Perry’s Market (# 19)
a grocery store, was constructed and replaced five wooden structures (8 storefronts) with one caitinuous brick block with
the same number of storefronts. Arrother fire, in 1915. burnt the printing offices of the Rockland Opinion and an adjacent
paint and oil dealership; this property was also rebuilt in brick, in order to house the town’s other newspaper, the Courier-
Gazette (# 26), in 1924. Interestingly, the move towards fire-proofing the downtown was not subscribed to universally
When the Jones Block Building (27) was leveled by fire in 1881 it was rebuilt in wood the following year.

During the period of significance the north-east end of the Main Street business district extended beyond the Bicknel
Block. In 1959 a building adjacent to the north was destroyed by fire. And a former filling station was located just beyond.
On the waterfront up until the 1920’s the Bidtnell lumber yard had a wharf. During the early 1930 "s the WPA assisted in
building a sea wall and establishing a landfill. By the late 1930’s the city had created Schofield White Park, a baseball field
that was flooded in the winter for ice skating. In the late 1940's it was a seaplane base and then Rockland Port District
ferry service. Currently itis the Maine State Ferry Terminal, built in 1996.

Crfterfon A: Social History

The enlarged Main Street Historic District was and Is the location of many of the cultural institutions that formed the
social history of the city and the surrounding towns. The downtown buildings housed fraternal organizatioos. relief
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orgwizations. and arts and Merary societies, as well as biliard halls and dance floors, restaurants and dining rooms.
Residents came to the dstrict to shop, to meet, to eat, to be entertained and to conduct business. Many of the buildings in
the district had a commercial function on the first floor, and either offices, residential units, halls, or recreational
establishments (or a combination thereof) on the upper floors. As such, the historic district illustrates the multifaceted
ways in which the compact downtown historically influenced the life-ways of the community.

The Masonic Temple, located at 456 Main Street in the expanded Historic District, has played an important role in the
history of social and philanthropic endeavors in Rockland. From 1873 until 1911 Masonic meetings were held in the third
floor hall of the Berry and Cobb Block at 407 Main Street The membership numbered over 400 just prior to 1900, and at
that time it was one of the largest Masonic chapters in the state. In 1909 several individual Masonic bodies were united to
form the Rockland Masonic Temple Association. In advance of World War | there was a call to c”*c duty that brought on a
surge of new memberships. This increase in revenue led to the purchase and renovation of the Farwell Opera House. This
was the first permanent location for the Masons in Rockland since their 1826 charter. The building was dedicated as a

Masonic _Teg1 le OE MaJch 11.1911. Th% c_ontrg)utxxis and efforts of the Rockland Masonic Temple aéaoctation were wel
recogni® )PRoc land oorrvnunity for their dedication to community service in the area» of charity, education and

leadefship throughout the first half of the 20*' century.

Another social organizatfon located in the historic district was the SaNation Army. The headquarter barracks were
located on the second floor of 475 Main Street beginning in 1922 and continuing throughout the period of significance. This
location provided room for the overflow of community members who were interested in the attending the nightly services.
The strong interest in, and support of the Salvation Army during the came at a time when the temperance movement,
disaster and war relief efforts were a vital part of the community.

Rockland's earliest ttrrary, the Rockland Atheneum, was located in the Kimball Block until 1887. In 1891 the Rockland
Public Library Association was formed and leased two rooms in the Spofford Block where it rematned until 1904 when it
moved to its current location. Other societies such as Rockland Lyceum; the Grand Army of the Republic; the Temperance

League and Good Templar Lodges and the Youth's Educational Union held or%anizational meetings in the district during
the later part of the 10" Century. Many meetings were held in haRs located in the Custom House Block, Plsbury BuHding.

Phoenix Hal and Ulmer Hall.

Developmental history/aifdItlonal historic context information (if appropriate)
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‘Manning's Rockland, Camden, Rockport and Thomaston (Maine) directory * Portland. Me.: H.A. Manning Co. 1931;
1935; 1937; 1938; 1939; 1940. Document Archives. Stevens Phillips Memorial Library. Penobscot Marine Museum,

Searsport, Maine.

(“bom, D.S. “Map of the City of Rockland, Lincoln Co., Maine / from actual survey by D.S. Osborne {sic}' Philadelphia:
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Sanborn, Fred H. 'Sanborn’s City of Rockland. Maine directory: containing a list of the residents and business firms: also a
house guide! Fred H. Sanborn compiler and publisher * Rockland, Me.: F.H. Sanborn, 1901-1902; 1906-1907; 1912;
1914; 1917; and 1921. Document Archives, Stevens Phillips Memorial Library. Penobscot Marine Museum. SearsporL

Maine.

Sanborn Map Co. 'Insurance Maps of Rockland, Knox County Maine.' New York; The Company, c1885, c1892, c1896,
c1904, C1912, C1922, c1931, cl948. Maps; color, on sheets 64 x 54 cm Special Collections. Fogler Library, Universtty of

Maine, Orono, Maine.
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Etc.' Portland. Me: F.L Tower & Co.
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Untod SlaiM Oapartimnt of Ow Interior
National Park Sarvioe | Naliottal Ragister of Historic Places Registration Form

NPS Form 1.0 OMB No. 102<MU18 (Expires S/31/2012)
M/UN STREET HISTORIC RiCT fBOUNDARY INCREASE) KNOX COUNTY. MAINE
Name of Property County and State

X previousiy Med in the National RegMar Ferteral agency
____previously determined eHgMe by the Nabonal Register _Local government
___designated a Natioflai Historic Landmark , University

recorded by HiteoricAmertcanBoildinQS Survey « other

__recorded by Hstoric American Engineering Record * __ Name of repository:

recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey *

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of Property  2.26

(Do not Include previously listed resource acreage.)

UTM References
(Place additionai UTM leferancas on a continuation sheet.)

1 19 491210 4883500
Zone Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing
Zone Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundarise of the property.)

Beginning on the northwest comer of Main and Limerock Streets proceed west along the property line of 428 Main
Street to_the property line of 7 Umerock Street Then proceed north on the right-of-way along the rear of the property lines
of 428-476 Main Stréet to Lindsey Street Then head east to the comer of Lindsey and Main Streets. Then proc” across
Main Street and turn north. Proceed north past 475-497 Main Street to the end of the business block at the northwest
comer of 497 Main Street Then proceed east along the tot Ine toward the waterfront to the northeast comer of this
property. Then, continue south along the waterfront at the rear property Nnes of 497-453 Main Street, crossing Lindsey
Brook to the right-of-way between 453 Main Street and 449 Main Street Turn east and continue up hill along the right-of-
way and prooe” across Main Street to the comer of the property at 456 Main Stre” Then proceed south to the northwest

oontof of Ktaln and Limerock Streets, the place of the beginning.

This boundary has baan defined on the accompanying map ‘Main Street Historic District Boundary Incraase*.
The original Main Street Historic District is compris«J of 25 acres. The 12 additional properties included in the boundary
increase add an additional 2.26 acres of property to the district for a total of 27.26 acres

Boundary Justification (Explain why tfi« bourxlaries warn setectad.)

The Boundary was chosen to include all the buildings and property with that are deemed important to the periods and
areas of ejgniflcanoe while maintaining an appropriate amount of historic integrity. On the west side of Main Street two
non-contributing buidings are located at the edge of the district these gable-front wood frame structures are themselves
Inefigible due to loss of historic materials and design. However, the relationship between the buildings (separated by an
alley, and the location of number 24 immediately adjacent to the roadbed of Lindsey Street illustrate historic spatial
relationships, as well as massirig and orientation, that no longer exist else where in the district and thus were included
within the limits of the district The lines are drawn so as to be contiguous with the existing district and to include the
historic section of Main Street that reflects the increase in the period of significance.



Un«0d States Oepartmant of the Herior
National Parte Ssfvios / National Ragistof of Historic Places Ragistrstion Form

NPS Form 10-800 OMB No. 1024-0018 (Expiro* S31/2012)
MAIN STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT (BOUNDARY INCREASE) KNOX COUNTY. MAINE
Name of Property County and Stats

11. Form Prepared By
namelftitle Megan Cullen. Architectufal Historian (urxief contract to the City of Rocklarxl)

organization City of Rockland date January 21,2011

street & number 138 Congress St telephone 207-930-0553
cityortown Belfast state ME m code 04915
e™ mCU”enSﬂ”«; trcom

AddttionaJ Documentation
Submit the following items with the completed form:

s Maps: AUSGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicMing (he propert/s location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.

Continuation Sheeta

Additional Items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Photographs:
Submit dear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels at 300 ppi (pixels per inch)
or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map.

Name of Property: Rockland Histone District (Boundary Expansion)

City or Vicinity: Rockland

County: Knox State:Maine
Photographer: Megan Cullen

Date Pttotographed: June and October 2011

Description of Photograph(s) and number

1 of 9. Roddand Main Street looking southeast from Summer Street.

2 of 9. Rockland Main Street looking northeast from Limerock Street.

3 0of9. 428 Main Street Perry's Market (#19) Main Street facade view southwest
4 of 9.456 Main Street Masonic Temple (#20) view northwest.

5 of 9.466 Main Street Havener Block (#21) view west

6 of 9. 470 Main Street (#23) and 474 Main Street (#24) view west



United State# Department of the Interior
National Park Senrica / National Register of Historic Places Registration Form

NPS Form 10-800 OMB No. 1024-0018 (Expifss OT1/2012)
MAIN STREET HISTORIC DtSTRICT fBOUNDARY INCREASED KNOX COUNTY. MAINE
Name of Property County and State

7 0f 9.453 Main Street, W.H. Glover (#25) view northeast
8 0of 9.463 Main Street, Courier-Gazette (#26) view southeast

9 0f 9.491 and 497 Main Street (#29-#30) view southeast

Property Owner:
(Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name
street & number teiephone
city or town state zip code

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being cdlecfed for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for Isting or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefR hi accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act. as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18 hours per response Including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this fonn to the Office of Planning and Performance Management U.S. Dept, ofthe Interior, 1849 C. Street. NW, Washington. DC.
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MAIN STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT BOUNDARY INCREASE
District Boundary Map
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22 November 2011
Keeper ofthe National Register
National Park Service 2280
National Register of Historic Places
1201 “I” (Eye) Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20005
To Whom It May Concern;

Enclosed please End one (1) new National Register nomination for a property
located in the State of Maine:

Main Street Historic District (Boundary Increase), Knox County

Ifyou have any questions relating to this nomination, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (207) 287-2132 x 2.

Sincerely,

Christ! A. Mitchell
Architectural Historian

PHONE: (307) 217-3132 FAX: (207) 2174335



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTION; NOMINATION

PROPERTY Main Street Historic District (Boundary Increase)
NAME:

MULTIPLE

NAME:

STATE & COUNTY: MAINE, Knox

DATE RECEIVED; 11/25/11 DATE OF PENDING LIST: 12/16/11
DATE OF 16TH DAY: 1/03/11 DATE OF 45TH DAY; 1/10/12

DATE OF WEEKLY LIST:
REFERENCE NUMBER: 11000991

REASONS FOR REVIEW:

APPE%:_ N DATA PROBLEM: N LANDSCAPE; N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N
OTHERR,/ PDIL: N PERIOD: N PROGRAM UNAPPROVED: N
REQUEDOT; N SAMPLE: N SLR DRAFT: N NATIONAL: N

SRUERPYWAVER: cBrurn REJECT
I* (2~ DATE

ABSTRACT/SUMMARY COMMENTS:
Entered |
IUN rttesrfqtgl Iltew

of
HtotertePtocce

RECOM. /CRITERIA_
REVIEWER DISCIPLINE,

TELEPHONE DATE
DOCUMENTATION see attached comments Y/N see attached SLR Y/N

If a nomination is returned to the nominating authority, the
nomination is no longer under consideration by the NPS.




























































